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Restored 1947 Seagrave Fire Engine
Goes on Permanent Exhibit

T tr Nc-rv-etntrer of 1998 Hall of
A Flarne staff and vr-rlunteers

pushecl a tlorn'n at the heels 1947

Seagrave fire engine into Dc-rn

Hale's restoration shop. Ttre rig
was paintecl an oclcl shade of
bri-,u'n; the brakes did not u,ork;

one u'heel rurnecl u'ith great

clifficultr'', ancl the 530 cutric inch
Vl2 errgine \ -oulcJ not start.

Research founcl that the rig u'as

r-rriginall-v painted green, [he
preferrecl colc-rr scherne of the
Volunteer Fire Department of
Vandergrift, Pennsvh,'ania.

Seagrave histr-rrian Matt Lee fcrutrrl

t\ '(-) factory photos of the rig
rn,hich shorn'ecl the r-lecr-,ration

scheme as rn'ell as the original
clesign of the hr-rse becl, u'hich hatl
t"reen greatll' rnoclifierl t;v the
Vanclergrift flrefie h te rs.

Aboq,e: Don HaIe u'ith restored 1947 Seagrao.e Englne. Ph.oto u'as nken by HaLI of
Flame +,olunteer lim Pearson.

Dr-rn replacecl the fuel pulnp,
rebuilt the braking svstem, and

replacecl a uurnt:rer c-rf rn'ires in the

elecrical systern. \fith the olrl
muck now running u'e11, he

clisassemblecl the hose becl, rebuilt
it to its original canopy calr

configuration u'ith a bench frrr 4
fireflghters arrct rro hose trecl

sectii-rus, anrl repairerl a large

nurntrer of rlings ancl dents. The
final stage carne u'hen Dc-rn

strippecl ttre paint to bare rnetal,

prirnetl the ffuck antl repainterl
ancl re-sfripecl it in its original
green ancl golcl configuration.

The catropy cat-r rnr-rclel was the first
Arnerican fire engine clesign to
pror.icle on t-roarcl seating fr-rr arr

eutire engine cornpan),', in

colltraSt tr-l the hazarrlous plractice

of forcing cre\^' rnembers to rirle tc-r

a fire orr the tail or running boartl
of a rig. Falls from fire engines

causecl rnany line of clury' rleaths

rluring the 1940s.

V/e u,ish to thank Matt Lee arirl

ehief Thc-rrnas Schaeffer of the
Vc-,lunteer Fire Departrnent # I r-rf

Vanrlergrift, Petrnsvlvania fr-rr their
assistirnce u'ith the project.

firefighttngStfation's f.argest JvluseLrm
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Don Hale's
Ghicago Fire

Next Restoration Proiect:
Department Ghiefs Buggy

olL's llext restoratkltt prt-lject

is c-rne of the first pieces to l-re

aclclecl to the Hall c-rf Flame's collec-

tic-xrs - a Chief s l'ruggt' ollce usecl

trv the Chicago Fire Departlnetlt.
The Chicago Museuln of Science

ancl lndusrry donated the buggv as

u,ell as a hc-lrse drau'n hose \ Iagoll

to the Hall of Flarne in 19b0. The

rig dates frc-,tn arouncl the rurn of
the cenrury. Ttrere is ntt rnaker's

narrle, trut it is cluite pc-rssible that it
was one of five l-ruggies built for the

Clricago Fire Departlnent in 1907

bv the Peter Pirsch Fire Apparatus

eornpan),t.-,f K.ttc-rsha, V/iscc-ltrsitt"

The Museum of Science ancl lntfus-

trv rlicl not prctvide anv iufcrrtnation
abc,ut the buggy's pror,'enaltce or

restoration. Despite its pristine ap-

pearance in the photo at the top

right, its paiut anr-l tritn ulere not
r-rriginal, aucl the rn'heels aucl bocly

were in neecl r-,f repair. As the

phr-rtc-r at the right shou's, Dou is
rn,ell aktng in his repair atrtl restc-lra-

tion effc-rrts. Thev stroultl be cotn-

plete trv August.

Firehouse Magaztne Rescue Award
Winners Recognized in Hall of Heroes

fighters, lroth pairl aucl volunteer.

V/e are trulv httrtoretl that Fireh.ouse

has seer) fit tr-r senrl the fu11 recorcls

fr-rr each recipieut to the Hall of
Flarne fc-rr inclusion in the our ar-

clrives. V/e suppletnent the Firehouse

programs bv expancling the size of
the citations, printiug ct-rlc-rr pht-rtc-r-

graphs, anrl extencling the rect-rgtti-

tion periocl frcttn a sirtgle issue to

rnarl)' vears. Since lTrost t-lf t-lur visi-

tors are rnemtrers of the getleral putl-

lic, u,e are also able to make them

a\^,are of the clualiw of their local

firefigh.rers.

It takes over a tnollth tt-l create the

exhibit, illr,'i-rlvtng ht-rurs ttf u't-,rk

u'ith a cotnputer, scatlner, printer,
rnat br-,arr1 cutter ancl T-sc1uare. V/e

hr-rpe to arlcl the 1998 u'inners to the

gallerv rn'alls lrv the eutl of Julv-

T u June the photographs ancl cita-

Adt-,ns fi-rr over 100 recipieuts of
tlre Fireh"ouse Magazine Rescue

Au'artls for 199 7 u'ent on clisplav in
the National Firefighting Hall of He-

roes. The exhibit houors all Rescue

Arn'arcl u,ittuers, ficlrn Grancl Prize tt-l

Honorable Mentiot). The lnagazine

honors these firefighters in its April
erlition. It is the c,ulv natit-rnal

au'arrl available ti-r structural fire-
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Seagrave V-12 Engine Joins Gollection
A feu' u,eek ago \A'e receiverl a

n Lcall from Mr. Roqcr MA1', A

collector c-rf classic alltolnotriles ancl

a1) occasir-rnal fire engine. He has

the skills to dr-r all of his orn,ll resto-

ration r,l'c,rk, anrl has sorrre very fine
pieces in his collectic-rn, inclucling a

fully operational 191 1 Arnericatr La

France fire engine. Several years

ago Roger purchased a Seagrave

Morlel 900 Vl2 engine that hacl

been rerxrvecl frr-rrn a late 1940s

vintage fire engine . It was in pc-rc-rr

cr-rnclitic-rn, t-rut Roger put his skills
to gc-rr-lc1 use. ln short orcler ttre en-

gine \A,as in operafing contlitir-ln
rn,ith all of its necessarv cotnpo-
rlents. Ri-rger intentletl tr-r purchase

:r Seagrave atrcl equip it rn'ittr the
engine, but llever fr-runcl the right
rig. F{e deciclerl tr-r ck-rnate the er}-

gine tr-r the Hall of Flarne.

Seagrave introclucecl the Moclel 900
V12 irr I93?, tct colnpete rn,ith a V-
n, built l-ry cornpetitor Arnerican
La Frallce . The eugine was a qu3.t1-

turn leap over the T - he acl srraight
6 errgille usecl in all previr-rus large

Seagrave truckt. Its carl;ttretirtn,
ignitir-rn, ancl valve operatir-rn pro-
vitlecl rnore po\ ,er, rnore torclue,

anrl srnoother operatir-rn than ear-

lier engines. Seagrave t-ruilt this ell-
gine motlel Lnldl rn'ell intr-r the

1960s, rn'hen rliesel engineS re-

placecl gasolirle elrgines in fire ap-

pararus.

V/e plan to rlisplay' the relx)vllterl
engine, u'hich rn,eighs just over

2,300 pollncls, l)ext tr-r olrr 1955
Seagrave Quatl fire engine, rn'hich

\ ,as origiually e(lLrippecl rn'ith a

Mc'xlel 900 V'11.

Aboq,e: a front +,ieq,L, of the engLne

short,s its compact q'aLq,e operation from
rr single cam shaft, Th.e r,diues couLdbe

repl.aced u'ith th"e enEne in pLace in a
simpl.e operation, a crucial" feature in

an era of l"o+t, gt ade gasoLine.

Aboo.,e nght: A Lef t hand {,ieq.L, of th.e

engne shon's its round o,,alce access

ports, oil. fiLters, tqtin magnetos and

h"eaq,J duq generator, OiL capacity is

20 quarts. DuaL isnition required 21

spark pLugs, It required 82 feet of

spark FLrS u;ire to connect aLL pLugs,

Gas mil"eage u'as about 3 mpg.

Aboo.,e: Our engtne. Carbwretors,

tlires, and ancilLary equipment are in
separate containers. Th.e enEne +s in
running condition, but needs cLean up,

painting, and plating,
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Photo of Jeffers Provides Useful lnformation
A fern' tnonths ag(-) Mrs . Eltz*

I Lbeth Johnsc-rn, Researcher

rn,ith the Spaulcling House Researctr

Library of Parn.rucket, Rhorle Is-

lancl, \A,rote rn'ith a recluest fctr infttr-
matiou abc-lut the "Haycart", a fire
engine usecl by' the Rhorle Islancl

No. 1 Volunteers of that ciry-' sitrce

1841" The Hall of Flarne accluiretl

tlre rig in I97 7, ancl Dt-rn Hale re-

stored it in 1980" It \ ras r-rriginal\
built by Joel Bates irr Philadelphia,

trut the rig u,as retruilt in 1B4B by a

meml:rer of the Parn'ntcket Volun-
teers, 'Wilharn 

Jeffers. Sr-r sttccessful

was his rebuilcl that he clecided to

rnanufacnrre fire engines. Over ttre
course c-rf ttre tlext 40 years his CC)ID-

pany procluced several dozen trantl

engines and steatn fire engines, all

of rn'hich u,ere highly regarcled by

his custorners. The Haycart re-

rnainetl irr sen'ice Lrndl the 1850s,

u,hen it rn'as replaced by a steatner.

It nou, l'regau a secotlrl career as a

"nluster rrg", cotrrpeting u'ith t-lttter

hand engines throughout Neu' Eng-

lancl. lt \ 'on. tnr-rst, if not all of
these contests rn'ith a strearn of \A'3.-

ter ove r 250 feet in length. Mrs.

Jr-rhnson sent the photc-r at the up-

per rigtrt. lt is r-rf excellent qualiry,

anrl protrably' dates frorn 1848, itn-

rnediately after it-s ret)uilding by
-\il(lilliarn 

Jeffers. Of great iuterest
are its rope reels ancl tou,bar, u'trich
\ ,ere retnovecl frorn the rig by the

time \^,e plrrchasecl it. ln its place

\A,ere a drarn' bar, cktutrletrees, attcl

irr-lnu'c-rrk that rnacle it a horse

clrau,n pumper, a great rariry.' in the

united States. It is likely that this
change was macle rluring the 1860s

to alk-rrn, it to tre pullecl tr-r rnuster

sites throughr-rut Neu' Englancl.

Top: Spaulding Library researcher Elizabeth Johnson found this undnted photo of

the leffers "Haycart" posed outside its fireh.anse for a 4th' of lull et'ent. The bunting

shous 30 stars, dating the photo to betu'een 1848, w,Ivn V/isconsin became the

30th state, to 1850, w,hen Califomia became the 3 lst.

Aboq.,e: The Haycart as restored by the HaLL of FLame, It is configutred as a horse

draw,n fi"re englne,



Bernie Lowe Makes Generous Donation
Y Y all of Flarne Trustee Bernie

trf L.rn'e (picrurerl at right rn,ith

Hall of Flarne Presiclent George

Geu) rkuratecl $2,500 to the rnu-

seurn's eapital earnpaign, Bernie
is one of the Hall r-rf Flarne's rnost
generous sLrpporters. As a Trustee

he provicles the benefit c-rf his expe-

rience as a successful t-rusiuesslnall.

He has macle several geuerous cash

rlonations to the Capital Fund over

the past feu' ),ears. He also ck-lnaterl

a rare 1975 Arnerican La France

Motlel 400 fire eugitre to the Hall
of Flarne. pnly 168 Motlel 400s
were truilt cluring the ),ears l9i1-
1938. This engitre is c-rne r-rf less

than a ck-rzer) operating Moclel 400s

sdll in existelt.ce. Bemie is s(-)lne-

u,hat of atr expert r-rn ALF Morlel
400s. He orn,ns another Model
400, eX Burlington, Iou,a, rn'hich he

has restorerl tc, pristine conclidon.

Flall of lFlarne
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Bernie Low,e (l,efd unth George Getz in front of thn 193 5 Ametican La France Model

400 u'hich Bernie donated in 1996.

Curator of Education James

from an infanr's throat from

McCracken.

Ward Learns h.oo,r' to cLear a blockage

Ph"oenix Firefighter Paramedic Tom

Hall of Flame Members and Staff Get CPR Training From
Phoenix Firefighters Local 493

/-\n Saturclay, June 19, The Hall c-rf Flarne hostetl

L-/ a ePR ffaining class fcrr memtrers ancl the gen-

eral putrlic at the rnuseurn. Mernbers were acltnitterl
tr-r the three trc-rur sessir-ln at a recluced aclmissiotr.

Abc-rut 20 per-,ple availerl themselves c-rf the opporrLr-

nity' to le arn at"rout this valuable techniclue" Abr-rut

half of the partrcipants \ .ere refrestring their skills.

CPR experts recolnrnencl that citizenS re'accluaint

themselves u,ith these skills every fwo or three ),erlrs.

Lr-rcal 49j of the International A*si-rciation r-rf Fire-

fighters provicles rn,ell trained instrtrctors as u,ell as

training aids atrcl a virleo. The rirleo \ ,as itrstructive,
trut the "harrrls (-rr)" instructir-ln, rn,hich re(luires ever)

participant to acrually tlemorlstrate his or her skills in
rescue breathing, carctic-,-puhnorlary resuscitation, and

Heirnlich lnaneuvers rnake the course rn,ell \ ,orth the

tirne anrl lnorle).
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Museum Workshop Proves to be Popular With Local School Ghildren

The snrclents of Saint Peter's

A Scl'rc,r-rl harl a u,et ancl rn,r-rncler-

ful tirne at the Hall r-rf Flarne dtrring
a u,orkshop irr micl-Jurre. Atrout 90

schc-rol chiklretl ranging iu age frc-rtn

5 tr-, 14 clroppetl by for iustruction
in fire safery', the history' of firefight-
iug, ancl acfttal practice as rnetntrers

r-rf an 1880 plrmper cre\ ," As an arl-

tlitional lronus, Phoenix Fire Station

76 parketl a fire engine, anrl arnbu-

lance, anr-l a tou,er laclcler ffuck in
the parking li-rt aurl provitler'l sotne

acklidonal instructir-rn. The kirls
learnecl a lot antl hacl a great time.
hr the picrure at left Firefighter NLr-

rlez fits a St, Peter's Sister u,ith a set

of runlc)rrts. Later the kicls broke up
intr-l tearns antl pumpecl a steatly

sffealn frr-rm the rnuseum's 1BB0

Demirlg plrlnper. The rig's cast irotr
conslructiotr alk-lu,s it to be usecl

u'ith nr-, rlalnage.

The lnlrselnn provirles u,orkshops

),ear roun.1, rn'ith special rates fr-,r

mernbers. eurator c-rf Erltrcatir-rn

Jarnes V/arcl is in charge. For ackli-

tir-rnal infonnation call Jarnes at b02

?7 5 317i.

Shadow Boxes Replace
Windows ln Gallery I

The fr-rur rn,i.c1o\^,s u'hich *ere built
A into the u,irlls of Gallery I have

been replacerl lly four shaclorn' troxes

fastrionecl tr1' Don Hale. The rn,itrclor,r,s

sen erl lx) purpose, autl the shirck-,u'

t-roxes allc-,u,' the exhibit r-rf lnarlv of the
Hall of Flarne's snlaller otrjects. These

f\ ,o boxes contail) a feu' of the spectacll-

lar rnotlels of hantl ancl horse d riru,n. fire
appararus t"ruilt by Osrn'egr-r firetllal) aucl

rnoclel maker Jirn Jacksr-rn cluring the

1940s. Other t-roxes u'ill clispla)- solne

rAre cast iron fire toys anrl 19th cer)rury

J apanese firefirtrting erlu ipment.


